November 7, 2011
David W. Danner, Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

P. O. Box 47250 

Olympia, Washington  98504-7250

RE:
In the Matter of a Complaint by the Joint CLECs against the Joint Applicants Regarding OSS for Maintenance and Repair

Docket UT-111254
Dear Mr. Danner:  

Joint CLECs (Integra, PAETEC, and tw telecom), Qwest/CenturyLink, and Commission Staff (together “the Parties”) jointly submit this request to modify the procedural schedule.  Specifically, the Parties respectfully request that the remaining testimony filing dates be continued as proposed below to allow additional time for settlement discussions.  The proposed modification would not affect the scheduled hearing dates.

	Staff Direct/Responsive Testimony and Exhibits
	November 10, 2011
Proposed new date: November 30

	Joint CLEC, Qwest/CenturyLink, and Cbeyond Responsive Testimony and Exhibits  
	December 9, 2011
Proposed new date: December 15


Sincerely,

JENNIFER CAMERON-RULKOWSKI
Assistant Attorney General 

JCR/emd
Enclosures 

cc:  Parties
